
From: Nick Smith
Sent: 06 October 2010 09:45
To: Carol Campbell
Subject: FW: Report
Attachments: Tram Update Report 14 October v1.4.doc

Kind regards

Nick

Nick Smith
Principal Solicitor - Commercial, Procurement & Finance
Legal Services Division
City of Edinburgh Council
Level 3, Waverley Court
East Market Street
Edinburgh EH8 8BG

(t) 0131

Please note that I am not in the office on a Monday

From: Alan Coyle
Sent: 06 October 2010 09:43
To: Dave Anderson; Donald McGougan; Tom Aitchison; Alastair Maclean; Richard Jeffrey
Cc: Nick Smith; Lynn McMath; Mandy Haeburn-Little; 'david_mackay@
Subject: Report

Folks,
Please find attached the most recent draft report. This incorporated Tom's most recent comment on Governance and
Legal input.

Lynn, please note that the report will not be released through the normal cycle due to Thursday's meeting with the
Minister.

I will be at Citypoint for the rest of the day but available via phone of email. Alternatively Nick can take on board
comments.

Password is 14.5

Regards
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